
 
ELIZABETH AMES JONES, CHAIRMAN   
DAVID PORTER, COMMISSIONER 
BARRY T. SMITHERMAN, COMMISSIONER 
 
  

 

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE   POST OFFICE BOX 12967    AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2967    FAX: 512/463-5548 
TDD 800/735-2989  AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  HTTP://WWW.RRC.STATE.TX.US 

 
 

MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
October 11, 2011 

 
After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, 
October 11, 2011, commencing at 9:36 a.m. Chairman Elizabeth Ames Jones, 
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Barry T. Smitherman were 
present.  Chairman Jones presided. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED  
 
1. GUD No. 10112: Statement of Intent of Bluebonnet Natural Gas, LLC, to 
collect a system replenishment fee in Hardin, Jefferson, Liberty, Nacogdoches, 
Rusk, and Tyler Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
2. GUD No. 10099: Application of Atmos Pipeline-Texas for 2011 Rider Rev 
adjustment filing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
Items 3 and 4 were taken up together. 
3. O&G 05-0265656: Ben Proctor, et al. Commission called hearing on the 
complaint of Ben Proctor, et al., that Drilling Permit No. 684313, issued on 
October 20, 2009, for Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for the University West Unit, 
Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas, should 
be canceled for failure to provide the notice required by Statewide Rule 37.  
The Commission unanimously approved to adopt the examiner’s substitute 
findings and conclusion and issue two orders. 
 
Items 3 and 4 were taken up together. 
4. O&G 09-0266449: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the formation of the University West MIPA Unit, 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved to adopt the examiner’s substitute 
findings and conclusion and issue two orders. 
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5. O&G 09-0265924: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the formation of the Glen Garden MIPA Unit, Newark, 
East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
Commissioner Porter and Commissioner Smitherman to approve the 
Examiner’s recommendation. 
Commissioner Jones opposed. 
 
6. O&G 0269411: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. to consider an exception to 
Statewide Rule 37for the Deer Creek Estates Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East 
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to 
deny the application. 
 
7. O&G 0269592: XTO Energy Inc. to consider an exception to Statewide Rule 
37for The Bulls DU Lease, Well No. 1H, Carthage (Haynesville Shale) Field, 
Shelby County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 03-0267314: Texcom Gulf Disposal, LLC to consider the complaint of 
Texcom Gulf Disposal, LLC regarding the operations of Denbury Onshore, LLC 
on the Conroe Field Unit, Montgomery County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
Items 9, 10 and 11 were taken up together. 
9. O&G 09-0245977: McCallum, Donald D. enforcement action regarding 
Mitchell, Sue (21723) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, 5, and 6W, K-M-A (1300) 
(47902840) Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(2); 
13(b)(1)(B).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
10. O&G 09-0255209: McCallum, Donald D. enforcement action regarding 
Mitchell, Sue (21723) Lease, Well Nos. 2W, 4, and 6W, K-M-A (1300) 
(47902840) Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 
46(g)(2) and (j); 13(b)(1)(B); 3(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
11. O&G 09-0243234: McCallum, Donald D. enforcement action regarding 
Mitchell, Sue Farmout Lse., Well No. 3 (0536807) Permit, Michell, Sue Farmout 
Lse. Well No. 4 (0538917) Permit, K-M-A (1300) (47902840) Field, K-M-A (1600) 
(47902845) Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 
3(1) and (2); 16(a).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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12. O&G 7B-0258686: B & B Oil, Inc. enforcement action regarding Johnson 
(18794) Lease, Well Nos. 2A, 4A, 5A, 6A, 7A, 8A, 9A, 10A, 15A, 17A, S6, S8, 
and S14, Midkiff (Adams Branch) (61074200) Field, Eastland County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 46(j); 13(b)(1)(B); and Texas Natural 
Resources Code Sec. 91.143.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
MOTION FOR REHEARING  
 
13. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005122: Enforcement action against Solo, 
Inc. AKA Solo Construction for violation of Commission Rules for Underground 
Pipeline Damage Prevention, at 206 Canavan (Marney Plaza), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
14. Damage Prevention Docket Nos. 006887, 008902, and 009372: 
Enforcement action against Solo, Inc. AKA Solo Construction for violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention, at 302 
Canavan (Tabor), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas; 730 Brunswick (Bruhn), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas; and 2607 Spur Dr. (Chaps), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
15. O&G 05-0265757: Freestone Disposal enforcement action regarding Collins 
(03354) Lease, Well No. 1, McGuire (Subclarksville) (59536500) Field, Leon 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 8(d)(1).  
 
16. O&G 04-0261737: PMO enforcement action regarding T. T. Sanders Gas 
Unit (033008) Lease, Well No. 1D, Donna (Swallow) (25318810) Field, Hidalgo 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(2); 9(11)(B) and (12).  
 
17. O&G 04-0269909: Cummins & Walker Oil Co., Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (194215) operator, Stks Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (0670698) Permit, 
Knolle (3980 Frio) (49918400) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule 16(b).  
 
18. O&G 06-0266958: Rusk Co. Well Service Co., Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (735140) operator, Barefield, Elmer (077641) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Shiloh (Pettit, Lower) (83249200) Field, Hays, J. M. Unit (11066) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Roy Clark-Mel Tillis (Pettit, U) (78770700) Field, Rusk County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
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19. O&G 06-0271946: Evergreen Operating Co., Ltd. enforcement action 
regarding (256491) operator, Turner, A. L. (02647) Lease, Well No. 2, Panola 
(68977001) Field, Panola County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 8(d)(1).  
 
20. O&G 7B-0270626: United Operating, LLC enforcement action regarding 
Carter, Coy (227566) Lease, Well No. 3, B.S.L. (227569) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Moby Dick (Marble Falls) (62290600) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules 3(1), (2), and (3); 8(d)(1).  
 
21. O&G 09-0270886: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. enforcement action 
regarding Jammer A Lease, Well No. 5H (0696092) Permit, Newark, East 
(Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
22. LP-Gas Docket No. 2219: Redi-Lube-North Texas Propane enforcement 
action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.12(a), at Redi-Lube-North Texas 
Propane, 8307 Camp Bowie W., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
23. LP-Gas Docket No. 2238: Stanfield Propane Gas, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.202(c)(1)(2), at Bobtail Delivery Unit, 
National Tank Inc. Serial No. B-10151, Stanfield Propane Gas, Inc., 388 FM 
2025, Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
24. LP-Gas Docket No. 2240: Heritage Operating, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.101, at Heritage Operating, L.P., 6300 
Montano N.W., Suite C, Albuquerque, NM 87120.  
 
25. LP-Gas Docket No. 2241: Ferrellgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.101, at Ferrellgas, L.P., P.O. Box 1390, Bay City, 
Matagorda County, Texas.  
 
26. LP-Gas Docket No. 2258: Poor Boys LP Gas, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Mt Lebanon Baptist Encampment, 
1701 TX Plum Road, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
27. LP-Gas Docket No. 2267: Ochoa's Propane enforcement action for violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Yolis Cakes, 211 West Expressway 83, 
Sullivan City, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
28. GUD Docket No. 10090: Sabco Operating Company enforcement action for 
violation of Pipeline Safety Regulation 49 CFR 192.477 and 49 CFR 192.805(b), 
at State Tract 62 Corpus Christi Bay Gathering System and Company System 
violation at MI-629 gas buy backline, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 004049: Pueblo Construction LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 303 N. Westgate (Bus. 83), Weslaco, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
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30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006187: G & M Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 18385 Babcock Road (Camp Bullis Road), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006846: ACM Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1816 Summer St. (Silver Street), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006852: Canary Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 717 Hughes (Toler Ln.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006866: Zachry Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
18503 Blanco (Glade Crossing), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006897: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Dogwood St. (Dogwood St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006903: Greenville Electric Util Svcs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 5614 Stonewall St. (Webb St.), Greenville, Hunt 
County, Texas.  
 
36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006944: Tim's Fences L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
3114 Kempwood, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006947: Chaparral Plumbing Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 30110 Aldine Westfield Rd., Unknown, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007026: JK Excavation enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 600 W. 
Main (730 S.), Azle, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007067: ACM Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 808 E. Witcher, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007070: ACM Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1135 W. Gray St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007079: ACM Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 1216 Winter, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007137: Zachry Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
Blanco (Glade Crossing), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007151: ACM Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1103 W. Gray (Fannin St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007408: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2626 Laurel St., Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007484: Zachry Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
Nueva (South Flores), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007582: Hunter Allied of Texas enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2221 N. Raguet St. (Casper Street), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007678: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at P Ave. (17th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007794: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1800 Willow Ln., Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007841: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 18th St. (Red Bud), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007867: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 8061 Hillside (Meadow), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008433: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2601 Plano Pwy (Jupiter Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
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52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009440: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1305 Cottonwood Valley Cir. (Cottonwood Valley), 
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009441: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1300 Cottonwood Valley Cir. (Cottonwood Valley 
Cir. South), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009544: McMahon Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1302 Cottonwood Valley Cir. N. (Cottonwood Valley Dr.), 
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011668: ACM Contractors, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9000 Blk Borden (Maxine), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013410: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 Blk Trinity Blvd (Reggis), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014341: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4684 N. Versailles, Highland Park, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014497: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1407 14th St. (N. Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014764: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4643 N. Versailles Ave. (Dallas North Tollway), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014778: Turner Concrete Specialist 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1407 Hidden Canyon Ct, Katy, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
 



MINUTES – October 11, 2011 

  8

61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015163: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1435 Travis Circle N. (Cottonwood Valley Cir. S.), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015165: McMahon Contracting LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Routh and Flora, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015185: James Bond Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 335 Westwood Ct, Coppell, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015294: McMahon Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
Kingston Dr. (Old Orchard), Lewisville, Collin County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015323: SER Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1420 Roosevelt Ave. (Isabel), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015617: X Kava Excavators enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1010 E. Ave. J, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015958: Landstar Excavation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 3600 S. University Dr. (Mission), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016020: McMahon Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1422 Travis Cir. N. (cottonwood valley cir. s), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016081: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1111 Kipp Ave., Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016101: John Moore Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 5702 Glen Allen Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016109: P M Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 210 Driftwood Dr. (Timbercove), Seabrook, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016125: Harris County Steel & Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 6302 Timbo (West Little York), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016129: PM Construction, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
15900 Mesa Verde, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016151: American Residential Services LLC 
(ARS) enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12123 Rhett Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016156: PMI enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
(Dehausa), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016172: Nick's Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of  
77. Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.4(b), at 
10000 Blk Veterans Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016175: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4906 Queensbury Way (Glade), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016178: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 9999 High Meadow Rd. (Pony Express), Buffalo Springs, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6411 Lyndon B Johnson Fwy. (Preston), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016197: Ken Do Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
921 Rachels Ct, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016198: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 921 Rachels Ct, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
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83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 313 Waterford Ln., Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016207: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(b), at 4402 Jonathan St. (Baldwin Dr.), Bellaire, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016212: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3100 N. Dixie St., Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016228: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1998 East 7th (Chicon), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016232: Aransas County Airport 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 421 John Wendell Rd. (n/a), Rockport, Aransas 
County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016243: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 19900 FM 529 (Haven Creek), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016246: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 6226 Fox Wind Ct, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016247: ARS Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 15407 Saint Cloud Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016249: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 5402 Candlemist Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016250: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 6729 Avenue P (67th St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016256: SER Construction Partners LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 714 Main St. (Elm St.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016257: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 7901 Hwy. 6 S., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2805 Weems Way (Miller Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016266: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 9406 Landry Blvd. (Modbury), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016267: SER Construction Partners LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 4300 Boone Rd. (High Star), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016268: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 4300 Boone Rd. (High Star), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016269: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 800 blk Belt Line Dr. (Pebble Brook), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016270: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 13926 Renault (Freeport), Cloverleaf, Harris County, 
Texas. 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016272: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1129 Melody Ln., Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016274: Belknap Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 4811 Chenevert, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016276: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 4811 Chenevert, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016278: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5414 Sue Marie, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016281: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 10310 Pine Pass Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016283: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 14615 Alkay St. (Brookfield), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016290: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2149 E. Palm Valley Dr. (Palm Valley Cove), Round 
Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016291: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 11435 Devencrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016292: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 316 E. Devine, Groveton, Trinity County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016295: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 700 Crockett St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016296: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(b), at 2610 Nutwood Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016298: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 3154 Jorns Street (Waterloo Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016301: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 118 Angel Leaf Rd. (N. Tranquil Path Cir.), The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
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114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016306: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6790 Ann Dr. (F.M. Hwy. #317), Unknown, Henderson County, 
Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016308: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7900 Landsman Dr. (Calbram Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016311: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 406 W. Morrow St. (Forest St.), Georgetown, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016313: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5535 Calder Street, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016314: City of Navasota enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
911 Old Millican road (Laredo St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016318: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 101 Guadalupe Dr. (Tanglewood), Athens, Henderson County, 
Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016321: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3117 Main Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016323: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1697 Sherman St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016324: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3619 Salinas St. (Baltimore St.), Laredo, WEBB 
County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016325: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3105 Iris (Huber), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016328: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 11964 Sagittarius Dr. E., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.  
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125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016332: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1502 Blair St. (W. 15th Street), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016334: City of South Houston 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 705 Spencer (7th Street), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016335: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 705 Spencer (7th Street), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016337: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2214 Rosedale St. (Hutchins St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016338: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 13402 Key Ridge Lane (Spring Cypress and Barker Cypress), 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016340: Sunbelt Services Group 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5911 Deep S Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016341: SER Construction Partners LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 720 Main St. (Willow), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016342: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 720 Main St. (Willow), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016345: City of La Marque enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 801 Volney St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016346: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 801 Volney St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016348: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 3218 Briar Knoll Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016352: Roots Plumbing Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
19706 Faye Oaks Ct, Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016353: T & T Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9105 Ley Rd. (Roundhouse), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016354: Spurlock Custom Fence and Deck 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1703 Briarmoor, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016357: Atmos Energy, West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wyche Group (CR C), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016358: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1320 W. Vickery St. (Rodgers), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016359: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1911 Ridgeway St., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016361: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3238 Montague St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at E. Broad St. (Hwy. 287), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016364: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4909 Westhaven Dr. (Willow Run), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016365: Atmos Energy, West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at University Ave. (Marsha Sharp Fwy.), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016366: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2344 Dryden Rd. (Morningside), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016367: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2344 Dryden Rd. (Morningside), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016370: City of Marlin enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1400 
N. Ward St., Marlin, Falls County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016371: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4316 Lively Ln. (Manchester), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016377: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 708 S. Anson St. (Vanderbilt), Stamford, Jones County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016379: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2590 Harwood Rd. (Murphy), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016381: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1026 W. 24th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016383: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14019 Brookgreen Dr. (Maham Road), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016384: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1026 W. 24th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016388: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4315 Northcrest, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016393: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 10000 Fairmont, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016396: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 6813 Avenue U (Wayside), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016397: Advantage Manhole & Concrete 
Services Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1707 Woodland Springs 
(Manor Park), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016400: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(b), at 1312 N. Ave. Q (Straton), Freeport, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016401: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 17110 Skinner (Cypress Orchard), Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016402: ARS Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
502 Cambridge Village, Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016406: Cobridge Communications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2201 Cape Charles St. (E. Lakeview), 
Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016407: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 18337 Basket Flower Bend, Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016409: Big Tex Tree Nurseries LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6 E. Misty Dawn Dr. (Steep Trail Pl), The 
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016411: SER Construction Partners LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1109 Sam Houston Dr. (Ben Jordan Rd.), Victoria, Victoria 
County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016412: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 614 N. FM 1660 (Cotton Wood), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016415: Raydon Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 146 El 
Paso St., Merkel, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
 



MINUTES – October 11, 2011 

  18

168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016416: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 614 Westwood Dr. (Macarthur), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016417: Landmark Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9438 Black Tooth Way (Woolsey Ln.), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016420: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1907 Ave. H (7th St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016422: ARS Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 15400 Saint Cloud Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 819 N. Bishop (Sixth St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016424: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1224 Glenview Lane, Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016426: City of Pearland enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
3511 Southdown Dr. (N. Hampton Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016427: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 3511 Southdown Dr. (N. Hampton Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016428: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 20414 Presley Grove (Fleetwood Park), Porter, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016429: Sammons Construction Company 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 20414 Presley Grove (Fleetwood Park), Porter, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016430: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 840 S. Major Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
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179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016433: S. Thomas Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 6100 Ramona Blvd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016434: City of Friendswood enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
5467 Apple Blossom Ln., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016435: Beautiful Concrete of Texas 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6318 Elm Grove Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016436: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(b), at 6100 Ramona Blvd, Houston, HARRIS County, 
Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016437: Cabletex Communication, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 16217 Lakeview, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016438: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.8(b), at 16217 Lakeview, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016440: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2805 Gulf Fwy. S., League City, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016441: Grace Utility enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18800 
Blk. Champion Forest Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016442: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(b), at 18800 Blk. Champion Forest Dr., Spring, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016443: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(b), at 2071 Antoine Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016445: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b), and 18.11(a), at 225 Shoshone Ridge, La Marque, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016446: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 19107 Shady Blossom, Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016447: DNT Construction, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b), and 18.3(e), at 11204 Harris Branch Blvd (Giles Ln.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016451: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 8615 Wild Basin Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016453: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 17400 Blk Wild Oak Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016454: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 8623 Wild Basin Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016456: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 13572 State Highway 249, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016457: Ikon Environmental Solutions 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2411 Washington Ave., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016458: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2411 Washington Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 283 Carnes St., De Leon, Comanche County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016462: Grayco Communications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 718 Georgia Ave., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.  
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200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016463: MAR-CON Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
2803 Bramley, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
The conference201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016464: Centerpoint 
Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2803 Bramley, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016465: A Absolute Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 
10011 Broadway St., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016466: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 10011 Broadway ST, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016468: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 23239 Hazel Field Ct, Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016469: Sunbelt Services Group 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 15719 Bannowsky Ln., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016472: Centerpoint Energy-Electric 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 21189 Tomball Parkway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016477: Southwestern Fence Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 413 Holly Fern Drive (Sugarwood), Texas 
City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016478: Colbat Custom Pool enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 25507 Greenwell Springs Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016480: Dallas Party, Tent & Event 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1 Railroad, Hico, Erath County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016483: Fort Bend County WCID # 2 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2702 Deborah St., Stafford, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
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211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016487: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 10925 Spanish Grant Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016490: Hurricane Fence enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at SH 345 (FM 106), Rio Hondo, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016491: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 8103 Airline Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016492: Cabletex Communication LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1809 W. Laurel Oaks Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016495: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 10719 Garden Place Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016501: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1500 US 281 Water Street) (close to Repro Drive), 
Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016502: Nelson Lewis, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1500 US 281 (Water Street) (close to Repro Drive), Burnet, Burnet County, 
Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016503: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14433 Duncum, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016505: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2301 E. Kearney St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016507: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5300 Decker, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
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221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016508: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 5300 Decker, Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016510: Brush Mechanical enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 
11811 Charles (Jones), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016511: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1623 Warwickshire Dr. (Drexelbrook Dr.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016513: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(b), at Kirby at Shadow Creek, Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016515: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 901 Loop 567 (Summerlin Dr.), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 624 Graham Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016518: R.J. Carroll Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7006 George Brown Drive (Lyons), Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016519: CAN FER enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8400 Kate 
(Preston Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016524: Trendmaker Homes & 
Development enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6207 Duke Trail (LJ 
Parkway), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016534: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1435 Riley FuzzelL Road, Spring, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016536: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 10400 Townhall Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016541: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2300 Gustavus (N. Martin), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016542: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2926 Ashmond Dr. (La Quinta Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016543: City of Bryan enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), 
and 18.10(b), at 901 Lazy Lane, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016544: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 13919 McDannald Park Lane (Caroline Ridge), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016547: Nelson Pools enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 10431 Whisper Bluff Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016549: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at Evergreen Dr. (Reynaldo St.), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016550: FIX enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1215 
Bomar St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016552: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 47 Windsor Ct, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016554: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 9618 Jones Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016559: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 822 Tulane St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016561: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 824 Tulane, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016563: Chops Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 15355 Falmouth Ave., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016564: TJ & T Enterprises, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 17703 Coventry Park Ln. (Langham Way), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016565: Allco Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2658 66th 
St. (Garnet Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016567: Texaa Pools enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 11 
Bridle Oak Ct. (South Tranquil Path), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016570: Jones Dozer Service, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1500 Blk Briarwood (Slaydon St.), Henderson, Rusk 
County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016574: MF Plumbing Inc. Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2315 W. Ben White Blvd (Frontier Trl.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016576: City of Manor enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 410 E. Browning St. (N. Lockhart), Manor, Travis County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016579: Wheeler Tractor Service, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3 Chivary Oaks Ct (E. Black Knight Dr.), 
The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016580: Oakley Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 8 Burkhart Forest Ct, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016583: TMB Landscape Designs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1502 Heights Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016586: Bay LTD enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at 6714 Cottenwood (Staples at Gateway), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016591: Blazer Electric and Satellite Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1711 Kilgore, Henderson, Rusk County, 
Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016593: Ellis & Ellis enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at 618 Chihuahua, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016600: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 15903 Val Vista Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016602: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 7000 Blk Harrisburg (70th St.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016603: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 6310 Force St. (Rouse St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016606: City of Timpson enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 412 Garrison St. (N. Fourth), Timpson, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016607: City of Palestine enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 906 E. Lamar (Hood St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016610: City of Mont Belvieu enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 9600 Eagle Dr., Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016611: MLN Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 3115 Lazy Brook Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016613: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1617 E. Kearney (Mendiola), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016618: 5-T Utilites enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at FM 2457 (White Forest Ln.), Livingston, Polk County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016624: Jimenez Custom Landscaping 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 101 Timberside Dr. (Shadowood Dr.), 
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016628: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2500 6th Ave., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016630: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 8611 High Mountain Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016631: Dennis King Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 211 Helen (East South Street), Overton, Rusk 
County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016633: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2918 Green Tee Dr. (Prince Cir.), Pearland, Harris County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016634: Tim Williams enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 13350 Hwy. 105 #48, Bevil Oaks, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016635: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1066 W. 42nd St. (Apollo St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016637: DCP Austin Gathering, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Rural Road (FM 2145 and Anders Daniels Rd.), La Grange, Fayette 
County, Texas.  
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273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016638: All Season Fences enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 404 Teakwood Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016640: Don Hatch Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3549 Shiraz Loop, Round Rock, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016642: G & E. Escobedo Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Endeavor Dr/Sinatra, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016643: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Endeavor Dr/Sinatra, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016644: The Tree Truckers enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 2510 Hinkles Ferry, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016645: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2510 Hinkles Ferry, Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016647: G & E. Escobedo Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 313 N. Bentsen (Esperanza), McAllen, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016653: Cypress Custom Pools 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 6311 Collina Springs Ct, Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016658: G & D Well Service enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.1 
and18.11(b), at FM 417 West (CR 1035 and CR 1038), Center, Shelby County, 
Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016663: Palamo Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 4403 Alamo Ave., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016667: ARS Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
15903 Ripplewind Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016668: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 15903 Ripplewind Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016669: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 3900 Calder Ave., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016672: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 206 S. Bowie, Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016673: Clark Kent Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1813 Davis St., Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016674: City of Seabrook enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2569 Loganberry Cir., Seabrook, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016676: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 11603 Brittmoore Park Drive (Brystone Drive), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016677: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 11223 Forked Bough (Hunters Trace), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016678: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 20007 Fort Bridger Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016679: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 8607 Scenic Green Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016680: Milton Frank Plumbing Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 11822 Yearling Dr. (West Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016683: Pedro SS Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7221 White Panda Run (Apperson Dr.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016684: Pedro SS Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 11504 Gemmer St. (Apperson St.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016687: Burts Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1312 Neyland St. (Airline Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016691: Menade Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), 
and 18.10(b), at 17000 Red Oak, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016692: TMG Concrete Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 4303 Floyd, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016694: City of Stephenville enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
Cage and Alexander, Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016695: North Texas Contracting Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Vitruvian Way and Spring Valley (Spring Valley), 
Addison, Dallas County, Texas. was adjourned at 11:07 a.m. 
 
301. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016699: American Bore Trench 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9523 Turtle Log Trl., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016709: Ramiro Ramirez Construction 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 819 Gustavus St., Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016711: Southeast Cable Construction 
Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10715 Black Lane (Tram Rd.), 
Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
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304. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016712: West Houston Fence Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3510 Mallard Pass Lane (Cinco Ranch Blvd and Fry 
Road), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016719: Blue Bay Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2901 East Surfside (Breakwater), Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016726: Marina Park Builders 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1107 Vista Rd., Pasadena, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016727: Rusk County Road and Bridge 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 3284 (CR 3285), Arlam, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016739: Hernandez Monreal Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1707 Stevens, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016741: Cytex Service enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 5642 Petty St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016745: Icenhower Oil & Gas, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at (Hwy. 44 and Hwy. 83), Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016750: City of Trinidad enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 709 Lee St. (Eaton St.), Trinidad, Henderson County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016752: Max Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 
Watson Street, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016753: Icon Builders enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 3920 W. Cardinal Dr., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
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314. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016766: Dennis W. Wootton enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
15389 Caravel (White Cap), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016777: Durwood Greene Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12831 Stafford Rd., Stafford, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016789: John Moore Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 8411 Spring Creek, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016795: Frank's Plumbing Company Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 7 Pine Hill Lane, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016808: U S Flag & Flagpole Supply L P 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 3855 Eastex Fwy., Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016809: John Moore Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5426 Long Creek Ln., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016820: Houston Plating and Coating 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b), and 18.3(e), at 1216 Georgia St., South Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016833: Smith Contracting Co, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1710 Deerfield Dr. (Matagorda St.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016843: Cash Construction Company Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2300 Blk of E. 7th St. (Northwestern Ave.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
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OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
323. O&G 01-0271975: Texstar Midstream Utility, LP pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 9 and Statewide Rule 36 to dispose of oil and gas waste containing 
hydrogen sulfide for its Lancaster Agi Lease, Well No. 1, for the proposed Derby 
(Glen Rose H2S Disposal) Field, Frio County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
324. O&G 03-0271580: Caza Operating, LLC to consider a new field 
designation for the O. B. Ranch Lease, Well No. 1, to be known as the Red Bull 
(Cook Mountain) Field; and to consider a correlative interval designation, two-
factor allocation formula, and adoption of temporary field rules for the 
proposed new field, Wharton County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
325. O&G 05-0272194: XTO Energy Inc. to consider amending the field rules 
for the Teague (CV-Bossier Cons.) (88576304) Field, Freestone County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
326. O&G 10-0271882: Samson Lone Star, LLC to amend the field rules for the 
Stiles Ranch (Granite Wash Cons) Field, Hemphill and Wheeler Counties, 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
327. O&G 08-0272343: Petroplex Energy Inc. to consider permanent field rules 
for the Gladys Cowden (Strawn) (35155500) Field, Martin County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
328. O&G 08-0270700: Apache Corporation to consider a net gas-oil ratio for 
the Sand Hills (Wichita-Albany) (80473744) Field, Crane County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
329. O&G 06-0271440: Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. to amend the field 
rules for the Stockman (Cotton Valley) (86233300) Field, Nacogdoches and 
Shelby Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
330. O&G 08-0272371: Chevron Midcontinent, L.P. to establish an entity for 
density for the Parker Unit Lease, Parker (Wolfcamp Consolidated) Field, 
Andrews County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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331. O&G 06-0271584: NFR Energy, LLC to consider amending the field rules 
for the Minden (Cotton Valley Cons.) (61792111) Field, Panola and Rusk 
Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
332. O&G 06-0271582: NFR Energy, LLC to amend the field rules for the Oak 
Hill (Cotton Valley) (66461275) Field, Gregg, Harrison, Panola, and Rusk 
Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
333. O&G 06-0271583: NFR Energy, LLC to consider amending the field rules 
for the Henderson, E. (Cotton Valley) (40356200) Field, Rusk County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
334. O&G 08-0270155: Chevron Midcontinent, L.P. to consolidate the Parker 
(Pennsylvanian) and Parker (Wolfcamp) Fields into the Parker (Wolfcamp 
Consolidated) Field, and to approve entity-for-density authority for its Parker 
Unit, Andrews County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
335. O&G 01-0271875: Virtex Operating Company, Inc. to amend the field 
rules for the Doering Ranch (Georgetown) (25146230) Field, Frio County, 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
336. O&G 10-0271872: Forest Oil Corporation to amend the field rules for the 
Clark Martin (Granite Wash) (18600250) Field, Roberts County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
337. O&G 03-0271955: Rutherford Oil Corporation to consider the cancellation 
of overproduction for its Craigen-Hebert Unit, Well No. 1, Taylor Bayou, East 
(8700) (88502400) Field, Jefferson County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
338. O&G 08-0272371: Chevron Midcontinent, L.P. to establish an entity for 
density for the Parker Unit Lease, Parker (Wolfcamp Consolidated) Field, 
Andrews County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
339. O&G 10-0271083: Railroad Commission District 10, Commission-called 
review of temporary field rules for the Patten (Mississippian) (69658 400) Field, 
Hansford County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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340. O&G 03-0272310: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Chmelar, et al., (#21190) 
Lease, Well #1H, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Burleson 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
341. O&G 8A-0272091: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Bauers (#66609); Garrett 
Wheeler (#16472); City Of Lubbock Unit (#65322); and Wheeler, L. C. (#60690) 
Leases, Edmisson (Clear Fork) (27664 500) Field, Lubbock County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
342. O&G 7B-0272475: HGN Operating I, LLC for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Bull Field Unit (#30144) 
Lease, Bull (Gray Sand) (13225 500) Field, Runnels County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
343. O&G 6E-0272351: Zone Energy, LLC for authority pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Reid, V. E., Mrs. (#07182); Overton 
Heirs (#07183); and Dickerson, C. N. (#07176) Leases, East Texas (27302 001) 
Field, Rusk County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
344. O&G 06-0272604: Fairway Resources Operating, LLC for Authority 
Pursuant to Statewide Rule 50 to certify an EOR project for the Newsome Unit 
(#14931) Lease, Newsome (Pittsburg 8200) (65379 500) Field, Camp County, 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
345. O&G 04-0271945: Laredo Energy for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation for the Escondido Formation, Owen (Olmos) Field, Webb County, 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
346. O&G 7B-0267678: Go Oil Corp. enforcement action regarding Mays 
(098772) Lease, Well No. 1, Oran (Shale) (67477450) Field, Palo Pinto County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
347. O&G 04-0266998: Mission River Systems, Inc. enforcement action 
regarding Doc Underbrink Lease, Well No. 1 (0633951) Permit, Wildcat 
(00008001) Field, Kleberg County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 
16(b).  
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348. O&G 04-0267005: PMO enforcement action regarding Beckman Lease, 
Well No. 2 (0531948) Permit, Wildcat (00008001) Field, Kleberg County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 16(b).  
 
349. O&G 09-0270010: Infinity Oil & Gas of TX, Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (424211) operator, Barron (210683) Lease, Well No. 2, Gaskey 
(210708) Lease, Well No. 1 H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field, 
Erath County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 8(d)(1) and 
(4)(G)(i)(I); 13(b)(1)(C).  
 
350. O&G 7B-0268988: Burning Daylight, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Davis, Edgar -A- (11449) Lease, Well No. A1, Davis Estate "C" (11697) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Edgar (Fry Upper) (27563500) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation 
of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
351. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §4.635, relating to Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Railroad Commission of Texas and the Department 
of State Health Services regarding radiation control functions; O&G 20-
0272451.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
352. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §12.108, relating to Permit Fees; 
SMRD Docket No. 1-11.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
353. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other gas 
shale trends.  
The Commission received an update from the Railroad Commission Executive 
Director John Tintera. 
 
354. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad 
Commission.  
The Commission received an update from the Railroad Commission Executive 
Director John Tintera. 
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ALTERNATIVE ENERGY DIVISION  
 
355. Authorization for staff to draft proposed administrative and substantive 
amendments to 16 Tex. Admin. Code Chapters 9, 13, 14, and 15.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
356. Approval of staff recommendation to waive requirements for a reclamation 
lien for the abandoned Stoeltje uranium mine.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
PIPELINE SAFETY DIVISION  
 
357. Approval to initiate rulemaking to amend 16 Tex. Admin. Code §8.210, 
relating to Reports, to amend Form PS-95, the semi-annual leak report form 
and the electronic filing requirements.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
358. Approval to initiate rulemaking to amend 16 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 
18, relating to Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention, to clarify and update 
provisions in certain rules.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
359. Approval of Fiscal Year 2012 Well Plugging and Site Remediation goals.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
360. Oil Field Cleanup Fund Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2011, 4thd 
Quarter.  
The Commission received an update from Oil & Gas Division, Field Operations 
Deputy Director Ramon Fernandez and Site Remedation State Managed 
Cleanup Program Team Leader Byron Ellington. 
 
361. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state 
funds: Requisition Number 455-12-0037, for 10 wells in Marion and Cass 
Counties, District 06; estimated value $460,053.50.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
362. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on 
any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the 
policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 

 


